

WOC meeting minutes

May 21, 2008

Present: Mike Byers, Helen Hebert, Bruce Michaels, Dick Stewart,

Recorder: Sherri MacCheyne

Web4 : Helen Hebert (for Miriam Barkley)

Helen/Miriam spoke with Todd Sutton about creating a “Statement of Purpose” for the new homepage. Helen distributed a first draft of the Statement of Purpose for the University Site and the Redevelopment Project.

Bruce Michaels indicated that the outcome is what we want. His only comment is that we use the word “User” instead of “Visitor” within the document (with exception to the 2nd paragraph which starts “The Redevelopment Project should.”

We are not recreating the website, we are *retooling* it. The language is critical as it took such a long time to get buy-in from campus entities.

Portal Update: Bruce Michaels

Instead of talking about a portal, we decided to talk about a “self service” website. The notion is that we have an existing relationship with Google, we will move forward with investigating a self service product and start identifying funding source.

Helen indicated we would restart the analysis of this in the coming year.

Summer Meetings: Helen Hebert

Should we meet during the summer? Web3 is in currently in limbo waiting for direction from WOC. Todd would like feedback from WOC to see if we should meet in the summer.

We will make this decision meeting by meeting during the summer.

Next Meeting – June 18, 2008 – EUC Azalea Room.